TILSTON PARISH COUNCIL

For the attention of all Parish Councillors

The next Parish Council Meeting is scheduled for

Thursday 3rd March 2022 to be held at Tilston War Memorial Hall

The meeting will proceed **from 7:00** and include an **OPEN FORUM**, when members of the public can raise any matter of concern to them.

1.	Apologies.	With explanations.
2.	Declaration of Interests	Members to declare any interest under the following categories:
		Pecuniary interest, Outside Bodies interest and family, friend, or
		close associate interest.
3.	Public Participation	When members of the public can raise any matter relating to the
		Parish
4.	Minutes	To accept minutes for the Parish Council meeting held 21st
_	Compillar Vacanov	January 2022 (Previously circulated).
5.	Councillor Vacancy	1) To note an election has been called to fill 1 councillor vacancy and that a 2 nd vacancy has occurred.
		2) To note cost of election and consider whether to request poll
		cards.
6.	Planning	To accept observations and note decisions as listed on the
0.	g	planning register and consider the below and any additional
		applications received since publication of the agenda.
	22/0222/FUL - Works to drive t	to include widening, construction of boundary walls, entrance
		improvements to surface water drainage arrangements - The Oaks
	Lowcross Lane Tilston SY14 7	DX
7.	Proposed Church Road	To receive update regarding possible Church Road development.
	Development	
8.	Housing Needs Survey	To consider undertaking Housing Needs Survey.
9.	Hill Field	1) To received update regarding the Car Park and agree future
		actions including appointment of ecologist to undertake survey
		and submission of planning application to CW&C.
		2) To received update including fencing and mowing and agree Spring Working Group Event.
10.	Highway Safety	To consider highways safety issues on Church Road and Malpas
10.	Ingliway Galety	Road.
11.	Route to School	To received update regarding walking route to school and public
		right of way and agree actions including public consultation.
12.	High Speed Broadband	To received notes of meeting on digital connectivity and agree
	-	ways to identify those with poor broadband.
13.	Platinum Jubilee	To received update on Platinum Jubilee Event and consider
		funding Special Edition Reporter to be delivered to all homes in
		Tilston.
14.	Easter Egg Hunt	To consider organising Easter Egg Hunt in Village.
15.	Accounts & Payments	To approve the accounts as circulated & consider outstanding
4.0	Compil Diels Assessment	payments.
16.	Council Risk Assessment	To agree Council Risk assessment for 2022-2023 year.
17.	Council Asset Register	To agree Council Asset Register.
18.	Tilston War Memorial Hall	To note Tilston War Memorial Hall AGM on 16 th March a to
19.	Clerk's Vacancy	appoint new council member to Committee. To agree to advertise for a new Clerk's position.
19.	CIEIR S VACALICY	To agree to advertise for a new clerk's position.

20.	Public Participation	When members of the public can raise any matter relating to the
		Parish

Signed

Ann Wright 25/02/22

Ann Wright, Clerk to the Council,
Telephone 01948 861 035 or e-mail clerk@tilstonparishcouncil.co.uk
Full Agenda and Information and be found at http://www.tilstonparishcouncil.co.uk/agendas